From: Cheryl Anby

To: Sheila Kane

Subject: Tourism Board

Date: Thursday, August 4, 2022 2:58:33 PM
Attachments: Tourism Board.doc

Hey Sheila: Since Dare County has one Board meeting a month now, I
thought I better hop on the Tourism Board's appointments for Dec. 2022.
Please provide me with an email advising if Leo Holland will serve another
term - He serves on your Board through 2023, so I assume so. Thanks

Cheryl Carnevale Anby
Clerk to the Board of Commissioners
Assistant to County Manager

P.O. Box 1000, Manteo, NC 27954

252.475.5700 office
252-473-7954 cell
www.darenc.com

H

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to
report this email as spam.
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DARE COUNTY TOURISM BOARD

(Two Year Term)

Effective January 1, 1992



The Tourism Board promotes travel to and tourism in Dare County and it’s municipalities. Their objective is to promote and encourage tourism in Dare County with the aim of increasing visitation and revenue. 



MEMBER				TERM EXPIRATION		      	     ACTION



Bambos Charalambous				12-22				Apptd.     01-21

530 W. Aycock Street

Kill Devil Hills, NC 27948

419-376-5306(C)

Cyprus376@embarqmail.com" Cyprus376@embarqmail.com  

Outer Banks Chamber of Commerce



Mark Ballog					12-23				Apptd.     12-21

2625 S. Bridge Lane

Nags Head, NC 27948

252-573-9756(C) 252-255-5825(O)

markballog@aol.com" markballog@aol.com

DC Restaurant Assoc.



Jamie Chisholm					12-22				Apptd.     1/19

525 West Landing Drive								Reapptd. 12/20

Kill Devil Hills, NC 27948                                                                                          

305-9547 (H), 261-1290 ext. 191 (O)

Jamie.Chisholm@Hilton.com" Jamie.Chisholm@Hilton.com

OB Hotel/Motel Assoc.



Gray Berryman					12-23				Apptd.     12/21

37 Skyline Road

Southern Shores, NC  27949

Gray@GrayBerryman.com" Gray@GrayBerryman.com

252.573.9503

OB Assoc. of Realtors



Monica Tibodeau				12-22				Apptd.    12/20

126 Sea Hawk Dr., W.									

Duck, NC 27949

252-207-7739(H) 252-255-6200(O)

Monica.thibodeau@carolinadesigns.com" Monica.thibodeau@carolinadesigns.com

Town of Duck



Leo L. Holland					12-22				Apptd. 1/20 to fill term

23 Spindrift Trail								Reapptd. 12/20

Southern Shores, NC 27949

252-255-5780(H) 252-256-2488(C)

Lholland23@embarqmail.com" Lholland23@embarqmail.com

Town of Southern Shores



David Hines					12-23				Apptd.      10/21

306 First Flight Run

Kitty Hawk, NC 27949	

Daviddcoastalncobx.com

252-573-9547 (O)

Town of Kitty Hawk



Ivy Ingram					12-23				Apptd.     12/21

1002 Swan Street									

Kill Devil Hills, NC  27948				

ivyraying@gmail.com" ivyraying@gmail.com

252-256-0423(H)

Town of Kill Devil Hills



Michael Siers 					12-23				Apptd.     12/21

4638 S Blue Marlin Way									

Nags Head, NC 27959

252.489.3861

mike.siers@nagsheadnc.gov

Town of Nags Head



Bobby Owens					12-22				Apptd.    1/18 to fill term

P.O. Box 505	                                                               				Reapptd. 1/19; 12/20

Manteo, NC 27954								

252-473-2721 (H)

owens@townofmanteo.com" owens@townofmanteo.com

Town of Manteo



Ervin Bateman					12-23				Apptd.     1/20

4148 Poor Ridge Road								Reapptd. 10/21	

Kitty Hawk, NC 27949	

252-216-1526 (C)

Ervin.bateman@darenc.com" Ervin.bateman@darenc.com

DC Commissioner



Dennis Robinson				12-22				Apptd.    10/21

58578 NC Hwy 12/Box 62							(to fill term)

Hatteras, NC  27943

252-986-6335 (O) 

dennisr@midgettrealty.com

Hatteras Island/ Member at Large



Timothy M. Cafferty				12-23				Apptd.   1/20

4628 Seascape Drive								Reapptd. 10/21

Kitty Hawk, NC  27949

252-202-9801 (H) 252-255-1220 (C) 

tim@outerbanksblue.com

Member at Large



NOTES:

MEETING INFO:  3rd Thursday of each month, 9:00 a.m., 1 Visitors Center Circle, Manteo, NC 

CONTACT INFO: Lee Nettles, Director, Outer Banks Visitors Center



MEMBERS COMPENSATED: 	$125 per meeting-Steering Committee Members, $100 per meeting–				             other members

TERM LIMITS:  Members may only serve 2 consecutive 2-year terms

		Some members were appointed for one year in order to stagger the terms (1992)



Luther Daniels was apptd. 1/92 and resigned 5/92.  Gus Granitzki was appointed to fill term.

Stuart Bell replaced RV Owens III 11/92; Terrence Gray replaced Cecil Williams 11/92.

Geneva Perry apptd. to fill term of Ozzie Gray 7/93; Don Bryan replaced Geneva Perry 11/93.

Carl Parrott replaced Paul Pruitt, Lacy McNeil replaced Terence Gray and Renee Cahoon replaced Don Bryan for Nags Head rep. 12/93.Geneva H. Perry apptd. to fill term of Robert Williams 11/94.

Myra Ladd replaced Stuart Bell as Ch. of Commerce rep. and Kern Pitts apptd. 12/94.  

Seat was left vacant by death of Wayne Gersen and Terry Gray apptd.to fill term of the late Lacy McNeil.

Appt. for Town of Manteo was tabled 12/94. Edward Greene replaced Gus Granitzki 1/95; Dick Woods appointed to fill term of Kern Pitts 3/95. John Woolard replaced Mike Kelly; John Stubbings replaced Robert Middlebrooks & Stuart Bell replaced Don Bryan 12/95.Jimmy Hanks appointed to fill term of Terry Gray 1/96; Cliff Blakely replaced Warren Judge, Lee Tugwell replaced Edward Green, Tim Shearin replaced Mollie Fearing 1/97 & John Robert Hooper replaced Tim Midgett 1/97. Warren Judge replaced John Woolard 1/98; David L. Perrot replaced John Stubbings  1/98. Ken Hollowell replaced Carl Parrott 1/98; Sherry Rollason replaced Jimmy Hanks 1/98. George Farah III replaced Renee Cahoon and Stan White replaced Geneva Perry 1/98.  Sterling Webster replaced Myra Ladd, Paul Sutherland replaced Dick Wood and Dawn Enochs replaced Tim Shearin 12/98. Tim Cafferty replaced David Parrott 12/99; Christine Nunemaker replaced Stuart Bell 12/99. Raju Uppalapati replaced Sterling Webster, Jeff Tack replaced Cliff Blakeley 12/00. Tim Midgette replaced John Robert Hooper, Tim Shearin replaced Dawn Enochs and Curtis Creech replaced Lee Tugwell 12/00; Bob Woodard replaced Sherry Rollason; Anna Sadler replaced George Farah III, John Robert Hooper replaced Stan White, Dawn Enoch replaced Christine Nunemaker and Doug Seay replaced Ken Hollowell 12/01; Sammy Moore replaced Warren Judge 2/02; Dellerva Collins appointed to fill term of Curtis Creech 6/02 Eugene Kennedy replaced Paul Sutherland 12/02; Neil Morrison replaced Tim Shearin 12/02.Barbara Connery replaced Tim Cafferty 12/03; Sherry Rollason replaced Bob Woodard & Bob Woodard replaced Dawn Enochs 12/03; Hal Denny filled  term of Gene Kennedy 1/04. Lisa Cafferty replaced Raju Uppalapati 12/04; Michelle Pharr replaced Jeff Tack 12/04.Mike Johnson filled term of John Robert Hooper 1/05; Scott Leggat replaced Tim Midgett 1/05. Ervin Bateman replaced Doug Seay 12/05. Ben Sproul replaced Sammy Moore, Chuck Ball replaced Sherry Rollason, Renee Cahoon replaced Anna Sadler 1/06; David Farrow filled  term of Dell Collins and Dan Shields apptd. to fill term of Hal Denny 1/06; Tim Shearin replaced Bob Woodard 2/06. Paul Buske apptd. to fill term of Chuck Ball 2/07; Jackie Myers replaced Barbara Connery 1/08. Ralph Buxton replaced Lisa Cafferty, Brian McDonald replaced Dan Shields & Allen Burrus replaced Scott Leggat 12/08; Sterling Webster replaced Michelle Pharr and Dave Wessel replaced Nancy Caviness 1/09; Paul Charron replaced Ben Sproul, Gary Perry replaced Ervin Bateman and Wayne Gray replaced Renee Cahoon 12/09, Mr. Gray declined appointment, Anna Sadler apptd. 1/10; Jack Shea replaced Mike Johnson 12/09; Scott Leggat replaced Tim Shearin 12/09; Monica Thibodeau apptd. to fill  term of Dave Wessel & Jamie Daniels apptd. to fill term of David Farrow 1/10; Jodi Hess replaced Brian McDonald 1/11; Robert L. Woodard filled  term of Paul Buske 4/11; Donnie King replaced Paul Charron 12/11; Tim Cafferty replaced Jackie Myers 12/11. Ernie Foster replaced Scott Leggat 12/11; Dorie Fuller replaced Ralph Buxton 12/12; Brent Sorensen replaced Sterling Webster 12/12; Natalie Kavanagh replaced Allen Burrus 12/12; Sheila Davies filled term of Robert Woodard 1/13. Ervin Bateman replaced Gary Perry 12/13; Susie Walters replaced Anna Sadler 12/13. Virginia Tillett replaced Jack Shea 12/13; Tonia Cohen filled term of Brent Sorensen 5/14. Nancy Caviness replaced Monica Thibodeau, 12/14; Leo Holland replaced Jodi Hess, Martha Wickre replaced Jamie Daniels and Wally Overman apptd.to fill term of Virginia Tillett 12/14. Bambos Charalambous replaced Donnie King, Stuart Pack replaced Tim Cafferty, Mike Hogan replaced Sheila Davies 12/15 & George Banks III replaced Ernie Foster 12/15; Myra Ladd-Bone replaced Dorie Fuller & Pat Weston replaced Natalie Kavanagh 12/16; Craig Garriss replaced Ervin Bateman 1/18; Christopher Nason filled  term of Leo Holland 1/18; William “David” Pergerson replaced Stuart Pack, Webb Fuller replaced Susie Walters, Bobby Owens filled  term of Martha Wickre & Jeff Pruitt replaced Craig Garriss who declined appointment 1/18; Chuck Burdick replaced Nancy Caviness and Jamie Chisholm replaced Tonia Cohen 1/19; Karen Loopman-Davis replaced Bambos Charalambous, Douglas R. Brindley replaced William Pergerson & Ervin Bateman replaced Wally Overman 1/20, Timmy M. Cafferty replaced George Banks, III; Leo Holland filled  term of Christopher Nason & Ivy Ingram replaced Mike Hogan, 1/20; Bambos Charalambous replaced Myra Ladd-Bone, Monica Thibodeau replaced Chuck Burdick & Donna Peele replaced Pat Weston, 12/20. David Hines apptd. for Kitty Hawk, Dennis Robinson apptd. to serve remaining term of Donna Peele (Hatteras) until 12/22, Ervin Bateman reapptd. for another term and Timothy M. Cafferty reapptd. for another term as member at large. 12/6/21 appts: Mark Ballog for Restaurant Assoc., Gray Berryman for OB Assoc. of Realtors, Ivy Ingram for Kill Devil Hills and Michael Siers for Nags Head.
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